



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 340
Lakewood, CO 80228

WITHDRAWAL of NOTICE LETTER

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: lauren.gilliland@xcelenergy.com

May 21, 2025

Ms. Lauren Gilliland
Senior Vice President, Gas
Xcel Energy
1800 Larimer St.
Denver, CO 80202

CPF 5-2024-015-NOPV

Dear Ms. Gilliland:

On April 15, 2024 the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS) issued via letter to Xcel Energy (Xcel) a Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Compliance Order (Notice), for the case number referenced above.

This letter is to inform you that PHMSA hereby withdraws the Notice without prejudice and the case is now closed.

PHMSA reserves the right to revisit the issues outlined in the Notice during future inspection.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 M. Buss (#23-264582)
Chris Atkins, Xcel Energy, christopher.a.akins@xcelenergy.com
Jeff Cremlin, Xcel Energy, jeffrey.j.cremlin@xcelenergy.com
Todd Nodes, Xcel Energy, todd.m.nodes@xcelenergy.com